# Brittany Pree

Registered Nurse

5151 Depanne Road<br/>Memphis, Tennessee 38116901-304-4393Brittanypree96@icloud.comProfessional

Summary

Diligent Nursing professional with demonstrated success in critical patient care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgement.

## SKILLS -

- Patient management
- Direct patient care
- Organization and Prioritization
- Responding to emergencies
- Inpatient care
- Patient-focused care
- Leadership
- Problem resolution
- Microsoft Office
- EPIC software
- Teamwork
- Time-management
- Professional Communication

# EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse | Baptist Memorial Hospital- DeSoto ICU/CCU | Southaven, MS | March 2021- Current

• Duties and responsibilities at Baptist Memorial Hospital include observing and recording patient behavior and status changes, performing physical examinations and diagnostic tests, collecting patient health history, counseling and educating patients and their families on treatment plans, administering medications, changing wound dressings and caring for other treatment options, reading and interpreting patient information, making treatment decisions when appropriate, consulting with supervisors and doctors to decide on the best treatment plan for patients in the critical care unit with a bed capacity of 36 patients, researching ways to improve healthcare processes and improve patient outcomes.

Nurse Intern II | Baptist Memorial Hospital – DeSoto ICU/CCU | Southaven, MS | January 2021- March 2021

• Duties and responsibilities at Baptist Memorial Hospital include direct patient care which consists of receiving vitals, properly positioning, and transporting patients, as well as assisting with feeding. Duties and responsibilities also include observing and shadowing a registered nurse, delivering lab work, and charting. Nurse Extern | Regional One Health – Emergency Department | Memphis, TN| September 2020-December 2020

• Duties and responsibilities at Regional One Health include direct patient care which consists of receiving vitals, properly positioning, and transporting patients. Duties and responsibilities also include observing and shadowing a registered nurse in a fast-paced emergency environment, delivering lab work, and charting.

Nurse Intern I | Baptist Memorial Hospital- Restorative care | Memphis, TN | April 2020-December 2020

• Duties and responsibilities at Baptist Memorial Hospital include direct patient care which consists of receiving vitals, properly positioning, and transporting patients, as well as assisting with feeding. Duties and responsibilities also include observing and shadowing a registered nurse, delivering lab work, and charting.

#### EDUCATION

Arkansas State University | Bachelor of Science in Nursing | June 2022- Current

Southwest Tennessee Community College, Memphis, TN | Associate of Applied Science in Nursing | August 2018-December 2020

Northwest Mississippi Community College, Southaven, MS | August 2016-May 2018

Whitehaven High School, Memphis TN | High School Diploma | August 2011 to May 2015

### LICENSURE CERTIFICATIONS AND SERVICE

- Registered Nurse *Tennessee State Board of Nursing*
- American Heart Association BLS (CPR and AED) Program
- Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)
- Memphis Kidney Action Day, Volunteer, October 2018
- Alzheimer's Day Services, Volunteer, February 2020
- Community Health Fair, Volunteer, September 2019